

COVID-19 Update

November 13, 2020

Dear Meadows Tenants and Families,

Earlier this week, one of our employees that works at the Meadows was tested for the COVID-19 virus by Mayo Health Systems. We were informed this afternoon that the employee tested positive for the COVID-19 virus. The employee is currently on a 14 day quarantine, or longer if symptoms persist.

This virus is spreading rapidly, so we will continue to monitor our employees, residents, and tenants for COVID-19 symptoms. The monitoring and weekly testing is helping us to determine who might be COVID positive. This allows us to respond appropriately to protect the person that has been infected by this virus and others. In this case, the employee has been taken off of the schedule for at least 14 days.

I would encourage everyone to take extra care right now to avoid being infected with the COVID-19 virus. Hopefully, the vaccine will be available soon. In the meantime, it's important for all of us to sanitize our hands, wear a mask when with others, physically distance ourselves from others, and sanitize high touch surfaces frequently.

God Bless and take care.

Scot Spates
CEO / Administrator